
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: State News Media 

 

FROM: Kentucky Retirement Systems 

 

DATE: May 8, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting 

 

 

The Kentucky Retirement Systems Board of Trustees Human Resources Committee will hold its regular 

quarterly meeting on Thursday, May 15, 2014 at 8:30 a.m. for the purpose of conducting the business set 

forth on the attached agenda. 

 

The Kentucky Retirement Systems Board of Trustees will hold its regular quarterly meeting on 

Thursday, May 15, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of conducting the business set forth on the attached 

agenda. 

 

The meetings will be held at the KRS Boardroom at 1270 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601. 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Meeting Notification List 



KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 Regular Quarterly Meeting 

May 15, 2014, 8:30 a.m. EDT 

1270 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order. 

 

2. Approval of February 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

 

3. Update Positions and Grades: Division Director Planning & Constituent Services and Division 

Director Procurement & Office Services 

 

4. Update Classification Series for Employer Reporting, Compliance & Education 

 

5. Annual Salary Advancements for FY 2015 and FY 2016 

 

6. Other business 

 

7. Adjournment 

  


